## Mike O'Neill ABIPP

#### Photographer at British Army

mikeoneillphotography@gmail.com

### Summary

Available for Photographic and Filming assignments including video editing. I have covered A-List celebs and Royalty and have worked on the streets and the frontline.

Showreel will follow. Images can be seen via google if you you search my username.

## Experience

#### Photographer/Cameraman at British Army

August 2008 - Present (5 years 8 months)

Current Army Photographer and Cameraman covering anything from low level presentations to VVIP visits which have included Royalty and A-List celebs.

Operational experience in Afghanistan.

#### Photographer at Task Force Helmand

September 2011 - March 2012 (7 months)

#### Soldier at British Army

February 1996 - July 2008 (12 years 6 months)

Soldiering and serving in locations such as UK, Germany, Poland, Belgium, Canada, Austria, Martinique, Chile and numerous others.

Operational experience of Bosnia, Kosovo and Iraq.

# Skills & Expertise

**Military Operations** 

Army

**Military** 

**Afghanistan** 

**Military Experience** 

**Camera Operating** 

**Camera Skills** 

**Video Editing** 

**Digital Cameras** 

Nikon

# Education

# Loreto College

1993 - 1995

# Our Lady's RC High School 1988 - 1993

# Mike O'Neill ABIPP

Photographer at British Army

mikeoneillphotography@gmail.com



Contact Mike on LinkedIn